Quanta Computer Inc.

Date: 4-Aug-03

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: HFSWM3B2100

Original Grant Date: 01/14/2003

Applicant: Quanta Computer Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: HFSWM3B2100,
originally granted on 01/14/2003

The major change filed under this application is :

Change 1: To add another PIFA antenna and the antenna transmit location

will still kept more than 20cm away from the body.

If you have any questions regarding this application, pls feel free to contact

me.

Sincerely yours,

Quanta Computer Inc.
Joyce Kuo 7/ Regulatory Coordinator



